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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 9:04 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices \?

Cc: Anna Williams

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted )
Date and Time: 6/21/2010 9:02:00 AM I ! i?, ; ‘—,\QUM
Docket Number: 090468-WS

Filename / Path: 090468.0rder.06.01.10.arw.doc

ORDER GRANTING GRANDFATHER CERTIFICATES TO ORANGEDALE UTILITIES, INC.,
TO PROVIDE WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090468

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME COBE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@comcast.net No

Printed on 6/21/2010 at 12:56:55 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:13 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 059248)

Attachments: 05128-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems cpening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/21/2010
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
' DIRECTORY
|
| Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@comcast.net | No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN‘
NAME CODE ADDRERS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Ulilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@yahoo.com No
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SuU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendelli@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS833 WTRendell@agquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS84 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU8B82 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.com No
BEF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@@aol.com Yes
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility wu927 marlene.camachee(@comcast.net Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WES897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer(@ctiusa.com No
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WUS00 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Convergia, Inc. Jjoyce.tessier@future.ca No
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. Wu0o08 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation Wu049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
CWS Communities LP Wu839 Mmathisen@@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS531 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
Deb Swim daswim(@gmail.com No
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes
FFarmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY S IN
NAME COC ODE "\F[; Dli‘:]”és C OTIFR?F;SEII{O N
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQc) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09} swright@yvlaw.net No
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater(@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WU109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG-1@comcast.net Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000(@Yahoo.com No
Joyland Water System WuU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes
K. W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WUS533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 Jjoeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10} aw(@macfar.com No
Marco JTannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUl67 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(@aol.com No
Mountain Lake Corporation WU781 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC SuU915 ewallace(@niamerica.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC Wu920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. Su317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WwuU834 oldbridge9@@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SuU615 developershw(igmail.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany(@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mveres] @msn.com Yes
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.{l.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes

Printed on 3/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL g .
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coi?\l;?\f;rsgl[zor“
DIRECTORY
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@)comcast.net No
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes
Park Water Company WuU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Ultilities, Inc. WS189 PUl@bellsouth.net Yes
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Bricklield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Peoples Gas System Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. Wu671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC wu921 planttec@aol.com Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WUu779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Wu193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS§929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. L1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintrecutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbatlorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WuU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WUu870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TBBT Utility LLC WES918 mooney1325@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@acl.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. wu924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility Wusll1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comeast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU74% peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities. Inc. of Florida Su6el cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on §/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS cor::rﬁglxiom
DIRECTORY
Ulilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WuU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU761 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS8755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Windstream Ultilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464

\)A%}Lmd@-«

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A!Sr'\{'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 _gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James diriplett@carltonfields.com No

Terry

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:24:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION d
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 815130

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M.c\]S]?I"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
James P, Leary JLeary2000@Y ahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@@carltonfields.com No
Terry
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State of Florida

Public Serfice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIOA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

b

TO: Parties andjInterested Persons
FROM: n “ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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State of Florxda
' FPaklic Serbice Qonumizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: May 19, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) (9\ 3 g
gﬁ \13" 9
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp, Kaprgth, J. Wllhams) J\Q
Office of the General Counsel (A. Williams)
RE: Docket No, 090468-WS — Application for grandfather certlﬁcate to operate water

and wastewater utility in St. Johns County by Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
County: St. Johns

AGENDA: 06/01/10 — Regular Agenda ~Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners = =

" b 4 LI

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop g8 = 8

, b V-

CRITICAL DATES: None § g\ = C)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None s = &?S
W

“ 5

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\090468.RCM.DOC

Case Background

On December 2, 2008, the Board of County Commissioners of St. Johns County passed
Ordinance No. 2008-57, declaring the privately-owned water and wastewater utilities in St.
Johns County to be subject to the provisions of Chapter 367, Florida Statutes (F.S.). The
Ordinance was filed with the Conunission on January 16, 2009, making that the effective date of
the transfer of jurisdiction. The Commission acknowledged the Ordinance by order dated
February 12, 2009." Pursuant to Section 367.17 1(2)(b), F.S., each utility engaged in the

! Ordcr No. PSC-09-0092-FOF-WS, issued February 12, 2009, in Docket No. 090029-WS, In re; Ordinance by
rd of 1ssi f County relating t ion o er and tewater utilities within

gl_:_g unincorporated areas of St. Johns Coungy
ACCUMTYT G IMET RSTATT

J4230 HirISe
FPSC-COMML 310N CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 5:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 814447)

Attachments: Recommendation 04236-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/19/2010




Page i of 1
Marguerite McLean

\ OB
From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:32 PM

To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc:

Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Dkt 090468-WS - Correspondence for Docket File

ok, we'll just scan in the front and back of the returned envelope, and none of the contents in the
envelope.

g &
thanks,. 2 P
€ o o
[r P S —
From: Stephanie Clapp rr;‘_é'_ o [gj;
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:29 PM - v
. : =y = -1
To: Marguerite McLean = -©
Cc: Dorothy Menasco = @ H
Subject: RE: Dkt 090468-WS - Correspondence for Docket File g..“ )
Now that is a good question. | wonder why he sent us the envelope and letter. If he sent it to us closed, just scan the envelope.
if he sent us the letter with the envelope attached to it, then scan it all. Feel free to contact me if you still have a question. Thank
you.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 4:06 PM
To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Dkt 090468-WS - Correspondence for Docket File

Stephanie,

The Clerk’s Office received your memo dated 12/9/09 with the attached correspondence enclosing
paperwork deficiencies for docket file 090468-WS.

There is a returned envelope from Vinyard to Frank Boice attached with the information. My
question is, do you want the front & back of the envelope scanned in only ? or do you want us to
open the returned letter & scan in the contents of the envelope as well as the front and back of the
letter ?

Thanks,

Marguerite.

JOCUMENT HUMBER-DATE
| 1854 DECI0S
12/10/2009 FPSC-CUOMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.090468-WS Date Docketed: 10/02/2009 Title: Application for grandfather certificate to operate water and
wastewater utility in St. Johns County by Orangedale
Utilities, Inc.
Company: Orangedale Utilities, Inc.
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